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This Addendum/Clarification shall be incorporated into the RFP and 
shall form part of the contract documents.  
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Questions and Clarifications  

 
1. How many hires do you anticipate?  At what frequency? Are these permanent 

hires?   
 
The number of searches contracted per year will be dependent on attrition 
and organizational changes.  It is anticipated that it will average two per year 
but could range from zero to four.  In 2019, for example, there were two 
librarians recruited. To date, all of the positions recruited were permanent 
and this is expected to continue, although there is no guarantee. 
 

2. When do you anticipate the hiring to start?   
 
There are current vacancies and so it is anticipated that search(es) may begin 
shortly after the RFP is awarded. 
 

3. We have much experience in public sector recruitment, as well as recruiting 
for the xx Public Library. I believe most of our xxPL experience was for IT 
professionals, as opposed to librarians and librarian management positions. 
Will this preclude us from being a successful proponent here?  
 
A strong preference will be given for experience with searches for librarians 
in the public library sector.  However, you are still welcome to submit a 
proposal for consideration. 

 
 

4. Could we use RPL as a reference? Since we have placed several people at 
RPL, could we select one as the candidate for the references? 

 
We would encourage you to provide references, including candidate 
references, from outside of RPL, as we already have knowledge of RPL’s 
experiences with your firm.   
 

5. How is the recruitment of these positions currently being done?  
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We have used a recruitment firm and have done searches with internal 
resources.  Most recently, we have placed job advertisements and used 
internal resources.  However, we previously used a firm when there were 
several positions to fill and found that approach to be successful. 

6. What triggered this RFP? Is it a shortage of internal HR resources, or does RPL 
expect to hire a larger volume of positions?  

As noted, we have used a recruitment firm previously but deemed it time to 
issue an RFP to determine a preferred recruitment firm going forward.  We 
anticipate it being valuable to work with a firm with the expertise to identify 
and solicit interest from highly qualified candidates. 

7. Do you expect any major expansion or a large volume of hiring in the next 
three years?   

See the answer to question 1.  Note that RPL currently has 24 librarians on 
staff. 

8. Putting together a well-written RFP response takes about 20-25 hours of our 
team's time. Does RPL prefer to work with local vendors?  

We would welcome responses from firms based outside of Saskatchewan.   

9. If it is possible, please share an organization chart.  

We will not be providing organization charts, but the positions in question 
are a combination of management and non-management positions, with 
most having supervisory responsibility. 
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